

PAGE 2090
BROOMFLEET PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 8th March 2022 in the Village Hall, Broomfleet at 7.30 p.m.

Present: Messrs. L. Gibbons (chair), J. Hutchinson (vice), L. Platts, G. Copley, R. Harper
Mesdames. S. Hall, D. Platts (Clerk).

PARISH MEETING

Time allowed for Members of the Public to ask questions or make statements to the Parish Council on any matter(s) they may have a concern or interest in. There were no matters to discuss. The meeting then continued with the Parish Council meeting.

PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

1. **Apologies:** None

2. **Declaration of Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary Interests:**

The Members as Trustees of the Children's Playground and Playing Field/Recreation Ground declared a representative non-pecuniary interest only in this matter. None

3. **Minutes:**

The minutes of the meetings held 8th February 2022 have been circulated, were then approved, and signed.

4. **Outstanding Matters**

Telephone Box Internal design – LP to investigate

Hedge Village Hall – GC advised fence on order and to be fitted by GC & son

Bow Fence Tighten – GC to do

Barrier Rotted – fitting required LP/GC to arrange

Team Swing caps – fitting required LP to arrange

Rocking Horse matting to wash – still to complete

5. **Annual Clerk's Wages 2021/2022**

DP advised that she had completed 126 ¾ hrs this financial year which equates to £1129.34. The cheque was written, signed and counter signed. DP to send all relevant paperwork to the accountant to complete HMRC payroll.

6. **Bank account change update**

DP advised that she had completed the online application for NatWest and since then an advisor had been in touch. Unfortunately, there are charges, as when we first enquired, we were given incorrect information. DP advised that there are no monthly costs as there is with HSBC and the everyday transaction charges are quite similar. DP asked do we still want to change to Natwest, all agreed to proceed. DP to email Natwest to start the process,

7. **Queen Jubilee Celebrations update**

DP advised that at the first initial meeting, ideas were discussed and agreed on by all present to have picnic in the park (BYO) on the Friday, and songs of praise on the Sunday. A mug for each child 0-16 free, scarecrow competition for children and decorate your house / garden. DP said that she had applied for a grant from ERYC, so if successful are hoping to get street light signs, bunting, flags. If grant not approved, then will have to at the next meeting discuss costs and splitting them. As published in the Odlet next meeting April 26th 7pm open to all.

8. **Correspondence**

ERYC - Road closure Cave level crossings 23.03.22 – 01:10-04:50. Noted in noticeboard

ER Community Governance Review – Noted, nothing to add

Newbald Parish Council – Consultation joint communication for Parish/town council – Noted, 3 members so far said agree to put name to it, other members to email by 11.03.22 to see what majority decides

9. Publications

Humberside Police – Feb 2022

10. Accounts ways

To consider the schedule below.

Income Received Since Last Meeting or Not Declared at Last Meeting

Community Account

None

Money Manager Account (quarterly statement)

None

Money Manager Account – Playground (quarterly statements)

None

Accounts Paid Since Last Meeting or Not Declared at Last Meeting

Community Account

£ 7907.77

Bank Charges 23.12.21– 24.01.22

£ 8.00

Village Hall (Hire) 08.02.22 – 600 not cashed

£ 100.00

Playdale (barrier) 14.02.22 – 601 not cashed

£ 277.55

Playdale (caps) 01.03.22 – 602 not cashed

£ 32.87

Balances as per statements received February 2022

Community Account 25.01.22 – 24.02.22

£ 8318.19

Money Manager Account 25.01.22 - 24.02.22

£ 981.96

Money Manager Account – Playground Account 25.01.22 – 24.02.22

£ 564.65

checked, & Ok'd by Chair.

12. Any Other Business

JH barrier in front of VH damaged, to be reported. DP to report

LG potholes from Rasmussen to Ray house to be reported, DP to report

SH dogs in playing field – no protection order, so allowed, to apply for one will cost app £500 from ERYC

13. Date of Next Meeting

Tuesday 12th April 2022.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8.10 P.M.

Chair:

Date: